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Subject: Announcement on Government of India's Schelarship for
2025-26
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Dear Sir/Madam,

Reference our below email on the above subject. The last date of
submission of completed applications through the portal may be read
as 30 April 2025. The revised flyers of the scholarship are attached

herewith.
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L A A,

Kajal Gupta sy 17 DLW, 266

Attache (SEC), WU rerrendisleat it S0 e

Embassy of India, nm[t‘df{‘f'% —

46, Soi Sukhumvit 23,

Bangkok — 10110 (Thailand)

T: +66 2 25874491 (Off),

E-mail: seci. banqkok@mea.qov.in
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Amrit Mahotsav

From: "Education Wing" <sec1.bangkok@mea.gov.in>

To: "Education Wing" <sec1.bangkok@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 11:07:13 AM

Subject: Announcement on Government of India's Scholarship for Academic
Year 2025-26

Kind Atin: President of University
Copy to: International Relations Division of University

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Greetings from the Embassy of India, Bangkok!

The Embassy is pleased to announce that, as in previous years, the
Indian Council for Cultural Relations(ICCR), Government of India is
offering scholarships to Thai nationals for various degree courses at
universities in India for the academic year 2025-26.

2. Enclosed are the official announcement letter and flyers containing
the relevant information about the scholarships.
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Shall be grateful for circulating the information among students and
faculty members of your university.

With Regards,

Kajal Gupta

Attache (SEC),

Embassy of India,

46, Soi Sukhumvit 23,
Bangkok — 10110 (Thailand)
T: +66 2 25874491 (Off),

E-mail: sec1.bangkok@mea.gov.in
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